2/25/71

Epre ¥red Litwin

2525 Cavendish Bled., #25
Hontreal, Guebec

Canada.

Dear Mr, Litwin,

In response to your '2/ 20, please note that ths po:«t office has renuuberes the
tural routes and as Post Rorten says our address is now Rt. 12.

Thers is no material on th2 autopsy of the Niig subsequent to Post Heortem. I am
stlll in court in my efforts to get what iz still withheld.

There is no forehsio pathologist who has helred with my work. Wecht rofused when
{ asked him on the ground he wa: msking so much money he could not afford to.

There is no writing of any of these medical people I can tell you can be trusted,
including Wechts, which is self-contradictory.

Sorry thiscan serves only nezative values for you but that is the reality.

Sincercly,



